CURRICULUM VITAE



Dr. ANJU .P. DAVID

Thiruchuvattil Manuel Villa Cherukole (P.O) Mavelikara – 690104 Alappuzha (Dist)

Kerala, India

Mobile: +966-559963957 +91-9539288767

Email ID: anjupdavid@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A dedicated professional, benefiting from experience working effectively as part of a multi-disciplinary team in India as well as abroad, gaining a good understanding of cultural and social issues. Possessing a developed empathic, patient-centered philosophy of care with practical clinical skills. Achieving objectives in the caring and development of patients with a wide range of conditions. Excellent record of managing busy caseloads and promoting services and professional standards. Now looking forward to new position with the aim to excel in my career upholding true professional ethics.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

- 1. **Kerala Dental Council, India** Reg.No. 6825 (30-10-2008)
- 2. Saudi Commission for Health Specialities (SCFHS) Profile No: 20196825 (04.10.2020)

MEMBERSHIPS

- 1. Indian Dental Association (Kerala State Branch, India)
- 2. Association of Stomatologists and Maxillofacial Imageologists of Kerala (ASMIK)

CERTIFICATION

BLS (Basic Life Support) certification from Saudi Heart Association – eCertificate ID: 06100311225253

EXPERIENCE

TOTAL – 12 YEARS

- Al Jouf Specialist Dental Centre, Sakaka working as REGISTRAR (Oral Medicine & Radiology) under Ministry of Health (MOH), Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA) from Feb 2020 to till date.
- 2) Welcare Multi Speciality Dental Clinic, Padanilam, Nooranad working as Resident Dental Surgeon and Consultant in Oral Medicine & Radiology from May-2018 to Dec-2019.
- 3) **Dan Dental Care, Niranam, Thiruvalla** worked as Resident Dental Surgeon and Consultant in Oral Medicine & Radiology from Sep-2017 to Apr-2018.
- 4) Amrita School of Dentistry, Kochi worked as Junior Resident Doctor in the Dept of Oral Medicine and Radiology during post graduation period from May 2014 to June 2017. During this tenure, gained academic experience by taking multiple lecture classes and clinical demonstration sessions.
- 5) NRHM (National Rural Health Mission) Project
 - a) **Community Health Centre, Kadayiruppu, Kochi** (Government Health Centre in India) worked as General Dentist from July 2013 to May 2014.
 - b) **Government Taluk Hospital, Tripunithura, Kochi** (Government Health centre in India) worked as General Dentist from July-2012 to July-2013.
- 6) **Mazhuvenchery Speciality Dental Clinic, Aluva, Kochi -** worked as General Dentist from July 2010 to June 2012.
- 7) **JJ Dental Care, Kalamassery, Kochi** worked as General Dentist from Aug 2009 to June 2010.
- 8) Mercy Dental Clinic, Palakkad worked as General Dentist from Nov 2008 to June 2009.
- 9) **Government Dental College, Calicut** compulsory rotating resident internship from 03-10-2007 to 13-10-2008.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Course	Institution / School	Year of	Board
		Passing	
MDS (Oral	Amrita School of Dentistry,	2017	Amrita Vishwa
Medicine&Radiology)	Kochi		Vidyapeetham
BDS	Govt. Dental College,	2007	Calicut University
	Calicut		
Pre-Degree	Mercy College, Palakkad	2000	Calicut University
Class X	St Thomas Convent EMGHS,	1998	Secondary School
	Palakkad		Leaving Certificate
			(SSLC) – Kerala State

AWARDS & MERITS

- Best Paper Award during 26 th National Conference of Indian Academy of Oral Medicine and Radiology (IAOMR) held at Mangalore during Nov 2014.
- Best Paper Award during National Post Graduate Convention held at Chennai during Sep 2015.
- Best Poster Award during 26 th National Conference of Indian Academy of Oral Medicine and Radiology (IAOMR) held at Mangalore during Nov 2014.

JOURNAL PUBLICATION

- 1. Residual Cyst: An Unusual presentation of a Usual Scenario. Amrita Journal of Medicine.2016;12(2):40-2.
- **2.** Assessment of Panoramic Radio morphometric Indices of Mandible in Diabetes Mellitus Patients and Non Diabetic Individuals. J Clin Diagn Res 2017;11(11):ZC35-ZC39.
- 3. Benign Osteoblastoma of palate: A rare clinical presentation. Oral Radiology https://doi.org/10.1007/s11282-019-00370-9.
- 4. Assessing the Prevalence and Association of Pulp Stones with Cardiovascular Diseases and Diabetes Mellitus in the Saudi Arabian Population A CBCT Based Study. Int J Environ Res Public Health 2020,17,9293;doi:10.3390/ijerph17249293.

LANGUAGES

Languages Known: English, Hindi, Malayalam, Arabic (Speaking only).

AREAS OF CLINICAL EXPERTISE

- **✓** Comprehensive Examination of Patients
- **✓** Amalgam Restoration
- **✓** Glass ionomer cement (GIC) Restoration
- **✓ Light Cure Composite Restoration**
- ✓ Jacket Crown Preparation
- **✓** Complete Denture Preparation
- **✓** Partial Denture Preparation (Removable & fixed)
- ✓ Scaling & Root planning
- **✓** Root Canal Treatment (Anterior & Posterior teeth)
- ✓ Extractions
- ✓ Incision & Drainage of intra oral abscesses
- ✓ Impaction (Mesio angular)
- **✓** Removable orthodontic appliances
- **✓** Indirect Pulp capping
- ✓ Vitality Test
- ✓ Selective tooth grinding
- ✓ Specialized Imaging of Orofacial Region including Cone Beam Computed Tomography (CBCT)
- **✓** Reporting of Intra Oral and Extra Oral Radiographs
- ✓ Detection of Oral Cancer, Oral Precancerous lesions & conditions
- ✓ Diagnosis & Treatment of oral manifestations of Systemic Diseases and Orofacial Pain
- ✓ Diagnosis & Treatment of Temporo mandibular joint(TMJ) disorders, Salivary gland diseases
- ✓ Diagnosis & Treatment of Ulcerative Vesiculo bullous lesions of oral cavity
- ✓ Oro-Dental care of patients with HIV & AIDS

PERSONAL SKILLS

> Effective communication and listening skills

- > Organizational and leadership skills
- ➤ Analytical and problem-solving skills
- ➤ Advanced understanding of medicine and science
- ➤ Ability to work long hours and has a strong desire to help patients
- > Diagnosing and treating a variety of injuries and diseases
- Examining patients using medical equipment
- > Ordering, executing and analyzing tests to diagnose patients
- ➤ Administering prescribed treatments
- Advising patients about hygiene, diet, disease prevention and other medical topics
- Performing surgeries
- Conducting physical examinations
- ➤ Referring patients to other doctors for specialized treatments if required.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Passport Number : R7354254

Fathers Name : P David Iype

Date of Birth : 29.07.1982

Sex : Female

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Religion : Christian

REFERENCE

1. Dr. Ipe Varghese V

Dean – P S M College of Dental Science & Research, Akkikavu, Thrissur

Kerala, India

Former Registrar – Kerala University of Health Sciences

Former Principal – Government Dental college, Calicut, Kerala

2.Dr. Beena kumari R

Head of the Department of Oral Medicine and Radiology

Amrita School of Dentistry, Kochi

Kerala, India

Ph: 0091-8606315371

Email address: beenavarmar@gmail.com

3.Dr. Manoj Michael

Associate Professor in Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

Government Dental College, Thrissur

Kerala, India

Ph: 0091-9349982041

Email address: drmanojmichael@gmail.com

4.Dr. Jijo Paul

Director and Maxillo-Facial Prosthodontist

Mazhuvenchery Speciality Dental Clinic, Aluva, Kochi

Associate consultant, Aster Medcity, Kochi

Former Consultant, Department of Head and Neck Surgery, Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences

(AIMS), Kochi

Kerala, India

Mob: 0091-9846120324

Email address: dr.jijopaul@gmail.com

DECLARATION

I do here by confirm that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I can contribute my hard work, sincerity, positive attitude and professional qualification to the progress of our organization.

Place: Saudi Arabia Yours faithfully,

Date: 01-April-2022

Dr. Anju P David.